CITYDESIGNGR!

August 28, 2018

Jennifer Bishop

Material Licensing Branch Region 11
2443 Warrensville Rd. ste 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: Remove Addresses from License

We would like to have 2727 S. Jefferson Ave. St. Louis, MO 63118 and 1204 Washington Ave. St. Louis,
MO 63103 removed from our license.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.
Thank You,
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Bernard Simington

1735 Delmar Bivd.
St. Louis, MO 63103
P 314.241.9072



Sandrik, Lauren

From: Dalzell, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy; Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: Addresses Removed from License

Attachments: NRC- Remove Addresses-818.pdf

Good Morning,
This is a new incoming amendment request that needs scanned into ADAMS.

Thanks,
Jenni

From: esimington@citydesigngroupinc.com [mailto:esimington@citydesigngroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Dalzell, Jennifer <Jennifer.Bishop@nrc.gov>

Cc: 'Bernard Simington' <bsimington@citydesigngroupinc.com>

Subject: [External_Sender) Addresses Removed from License

Good Morning Jennifer,

I hope all is well with you. | have attached a letter asking that two of our previous addresses be removed from our
license. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank You,

Eliza Simington

City Design Group, Inc.
P 314.241.9072



